

Our ref: Baldon Wind Farm (SSD-40138508)

Mr Medard Boutry
General Manager Development
Baldon Wind Farm Pty Ltd
By email

9 October 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Boutry

I refer to the assessment for the Baldon Wind Farm project (SSD-40138508). After careful consideration, the Department requests that you provide the following additional information:

- Provide an updated letter of offer for the Voluntary Planning Agreement with Hay Shire Council and Murray River Council.

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by **Friday 7 November 2025**. If you cannot meet this deadline, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal.

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with Part 4 Division 4 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021*.

If you have any questions, please contact Jess Watson on 02 9373 2845 or via email at jess.watson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Nicole Brewer".

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments